
From: Lisa Foust
To: Laura Garfinkel
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: RE: 19-00091 Altaworx, LLC Application to Provide Telecommunications Services in Tennessee
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:26:45 AM

Ms. Garfinkel,
 
I’ve made note of your request for an extension of time to respond to our data request.  The March
20, 2020 date is acceptable.  I will ask the Docket Manager to put a copy of this email in Docket No.
19-00091. Thanks and let me know if I can assist you further.
 

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utilities Division
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
 

From: Laura Garfinkel <Laura@gsaudits.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:20 PM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 19-00091 Altaworx, LLC Application to Provide Telecommunications
Services in Tennessee
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Hi Lisa,
 
I hope all is well.  I did want to reach out to you following our conversation of earlier this morning. 
Thanks so much for your time; it was greatly appreciated.
 
As I mentioned on the phone earlier I did want to formally request that we extend the docket on this

until March 20th, 2020.  I hope to have the information I need much sooner that that but as I
explained to you I do not want to have issue and/or set a date with expectation and then have to
move it.  In any case I feel confident that this should be addressed “sooner rather than later” but I do
want to have wiggle room just in case.
 
Please know that your kind consideration; and that of the Commission has been so greatly apricated
in this matter.
 
Again thank you so much for your time earlier today and I will keep you posted as I continue to work
through this process of wrapping up this remaining portion related to the data request.
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If any questions please let me know.
 
 
Kindest Regards,
 
Laura
 
 
Laura Garfinkel
Senior Advisor & Client Liaison
Global Strategic Accountants
973-760-9218 Mobile
770-637-8308 Direct
laura@gsaudits.com
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